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RFP-14-50 – Laboratory Services for State Operated Facilities – Technical Proposal (Part B)

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal 14-50 is a formal solicitation by the State of Indiana whereby organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be advised that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal is being completed by a diverse team of individuals within FSSA and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  As such, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the details of its operations, processes, and staffing.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal (Part B) is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics, and other exhibits should be referenced within the respective answer field and included as attachments.

	

	SECTION 2 – TECHNICAL SUBMISSION

	
	

	2.1
	Account Management

	2.1.1
	Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.

	

	2.1.2
	What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?

	

	
	

	2.2
	Reports

	2.2.1

	What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers? Please provide a list of your company’s standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response. Please note which are available online.

	

	2.2.2

	Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information. 

	

	2.2.3

	Provide an example of a monthly report to include but not limited to itemized list of test order by patient per facility per doctor, description of test, date of service and cost of stated test.

	

	
	

	2.3
	Process

	2.3.1
	Describe your process to provide consultative laboratory support to the hospital medical staff 24 hours per day/7 day’s week.

	

	2.3.2
	Describe your process for providing quality assurance consultation regarding technical questions, safety concerns, and interpretation of Federal and State regulations as needed.

	

	2.3.3
	How will respondent ensure duplicate lab testing does not occur?

	

	
	

	2.4
	Training

	2.4.1
	Provide a curriculum for training hospital staff members responsible for training other staff members in preparation, collection and handling of specimens.

	

	2.4.2
	Describe what training respondents’ staff goes through and how often.

	

	
	

	2.5
	Quality Control

	2.5.1
	Describe what quality control measures are in place for your organization’s staff.

	

	2.5.2
	Performance improvement?

	

	2.5.3
	How does your organization propose to meet HIPPA guidelines regarding patient information?

	

	
	

	2.6
	Environmental Testing

	2.6.1
	Describe process for testing sterilizer equipment.

	

	2.6.2
	Provide a plan on how Antibiogram testing will be completed for each SOF.

	

	2.6.3
	Provide a plan on testing of environmental samples for bacterial and fungal pathogens. 
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